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STAFF'S FOURTH DATA REQUEST 
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jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
mmeans@ausley.com 

Re: Docket No. 20200234-EI - In re: Petition of Tampa Electric Company for approval 
of direct current microgrid pilot program and for variance or waiver of Rule 25-6.-
65, F.A.C. 

Dear Mr. Means: 

Please provide responses to the following data and document requests in the above­
referenced docket with the Commission Clerk by February 24, 2021: 

1. Please refer to TECO's response to Staffs 2nd Data Request, No. l .b. for the questions 
below: 

a. Please explain when TECO will pettt10n the Commission for approval of the 
identified new depreciation plant accounts/subaccounts. 

b. Please identify the estimated total amount of the Pilot Program-related plant additions 
that will be booked to the new accounts. 

c. Please clarify whether the plant investment discussed in Question l .b is included in 
the Revenue Requirement Table, shown on TECO's response to Staffs 1st Data 
Request, No. 2, page 2 of 2. 

d. If your response to Question l .c is affirmative, please explain which new account' s 
investment is related to which category of the revenue requirement. 
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e. If your response to Question 1.c is negative, please explain why the new account-

related plant investments are not included in the revenue requirement analysis. 
 

2. Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s 2nd Data Request, No. 2.b, where TECO 
identified $60,000 plant addition associated with the AC system. 

 
a. Please clarify whether this plant cost identified is included in the Revenue 

Requirement Table, shown on TECO’s Response to Staff’s 1st Data Request, No. 2, 
page 2 of 2.  

 
b. If your response to Question 2.a is affirmative, please explain in which category of 

the revenue requirement the $60,000 is included. 
 

c. If your response to Question 2.a is negative, please explain why this AC system-
related plant costs is not included in the revenue requirement analysis. 

 
3. Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s 2nd Data Request, No. 5.a, where TECO 

identified four lines of plant cost associated with the DC Equipment. 
 

a. Please clarify whether the plant costs identified are included in the Revenue 
Requirement Table, shown on TECO’s Response to Staff’s 1st Data Request, No. 2, 
page 2 of 2.  

 
b. If your response to Question 3.a is affirmative, please explain which line of the plant 

cost is related to which category of the revenue requirement. 
 

c. If your response to Question 3.a is negative, please explain why these plant costs are 
not included in the revenue requirement analysis. 

 
4. Please refer to TECO’s response to Staff’s First Data Request No. 2. Is it correct that the 

revenue requirements for the DC conduit and conductor are not included “because that 
equipment is provided by Emera Technologies?” 

 
a. If your response is negative, please explain why the DC conduit and conductor-

related costs are not included in the revenue requirement analysis. 
 
b. If your response is affirmative, please clarify: 
 

(i) Whether any portion of the costs resulting from the Emera Technologies-provided 
DC conduit and conductor will eventually be paid by TECO’s customers.  

 
(ii) The relationship, if any, between the Emera Technologies-provided DC conduit 

and conductor and the conduit and conductors discussed in TECO’s response to 
Staff’s 2nd Data Request, No. 5.a. of which the depreciation expense will be 
booked to Accounts 366 - Underground Conduit and 367 – Underground 
Conductors.  
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 Should you have any questions or need more information regarding this data request, 
please contact me at (850) 413-6218 or sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us . 
 

Very truly yours, 
 

/s/ Suzanne Brownless 
 

Suzanne Brownless 
Special Counsel 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C: Commission Clerk 
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